Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: January 2025 RRC Meeting

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 9:49 AM

To: Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>

Cc: Hejduk, Mike <Mike.Hejduk@ncdoi.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Sorensen, Nicholas
B <nsorensen@ncdoj.gov>; billthunberg <billthunberg@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: January 2025 RRC Meeting

Good morning, Kyle,

Thank you for the information. | don’t anticipate any issues with your rules at the meeting next week, but |
appreciate you all being available if anything does arise.

| look forward to seeing you all at the meeting.
Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Hejduk, Mike <Mike.Hejduk@ncdoi.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Sorensen, Nicholas
B <nsorensen@ncdoj.gov>; billthunberg <billthunberg@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: January 2025 RRC Meeting

Good morning, Travis,

| hope you are doing well. Regarding this month’s Commission meeting, | will attend the meeting in person and Bill
Thunberg (COQB Chairman), Mike Hejduk (OSFM), and Nicholas Sorensen (DOJ, COQB attorney) will attend
virtually. Given that you have indicated you will recommend approval of the rules to the Commission, we do not
intend to address the Commission unless they have questions regarding the rules. If the Commission does have
questions or seeks clarification on any point, | will plan to address the Commission and we would appreciate
reserving additional time for Chairman Thunberg, Mike, and/or Nick to address the Commission.

Thanks,
Kyle

Kyle Heuser
Assistant General Counsel




North Carolina

Office of State Fire Marshal
1202 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1202
919.647.0100



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Heuser, Kyle

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Wiggs, Travis C

Cc: Hejduk, Mike; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: January 2025 RRC Meeting

Thank you, Travis, we will submit the rules as instructed. Have a great holiday!
Kyle

Kyle Heuser
Assistant General Counsel

North Carolina

Office of State Fire Marshal
1202 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1202
919.647.0100

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>

Cc: Hejduk, Mike <Mike.Hejduk@ncdoi.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: January 2025 RRC Meeting

Good afternoon,

I’m the attorney who reviewed the rules submitted by the NC Code Officials Qualification Board for the January
2025 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these rules at its meeting on Wednesday, January 30, 2025, at
10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as
we get close to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually,
please let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| previously reviewed these same rules for the September 2024 RRC meeting. Your agency has incorporated my
previous request for changes into these rules. Thus, | intend to recommend to the RRC that all the final revised
rules be approved at the January meeting. Please submit all revised rules via email to oah.rules@oah.nc.gov no
later than 5pm on January 10, 2025. The electronic copy must be saved as the official rule name (XX NCAC
XXXX). Please include me on the email.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929



Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



